

ROCKDALE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Ship To Address: Wheeler Park, 1400 Parker Road SE, Conyers, GA 30094

REQUISITION FORM Revised 1/17/2025

2026-408

Patrick & Associates, Inc.

928 Blacklawn Road SW

Conyers, Georgia 30094

Surveying & Engineering

Phone (770) 483-9745

email: *mark@pandaga.us*

June 14, 2026

Mr. Andrew Hammer, Director
General Services – Rockdale County
P.O. Box 289
Conyers, GA 30012

Re: Proposal for engineering services
Pickleball Court design
Wheeler Park Trail
Conyers, Georgia

ACCT # 100-1565-521200-11

CONTRACT: _____

APPROVED BY: [Signature]

DATE: 7/16/2026

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our services for this project. Based on our preliminary sketch and preapplication meeting with Rockdale County Planning & Development and Stormwater we can complete a civil site plan for the fee of \$20,000.00. This includes revisions made during the course of the permitting process. It does not include any review fees. We can have plans ready to submit 30 days from notice to proceed.

Sincerely,

[Signature]

Mark Walton, PE
Patrick & Associates, Inc.

Accepted by:

Date

**Board of Commissioners
Agenda Item Transmittal Form
Procurement/Contract Transmittal Form**



Type of Contract:		CC Use Only Contract #:
Submission Information:		Vendor Information:
Contact Name: Andrew Hammer, Director of General Services Department: General Services Project Title: Patrick & Associates Requisition for civil site plan of proposed Pickleball Complex and trail design at Wheeler Park Budgeted: Yes Funding Account Number: 100-1565-521200-11 Contract Amount: \$20,000 Contract Type: Services Contract Action: New Original Contract Number: N/A		Vendor Name: Patrick And Associates Address: 928 Blacklawn Rd SW Conyers Ga 30094 Email: james@pandaga.us Phone #: 770-483-9745 Contact: James Hull Term of Contract: C-2021-50D

Notes and Comments:

Patrick & Associates to provide professional services develop a civil site plan for the proposed Pickleball Complex and trail design at Wheeler Park for the total cost of \$20,000. General Services recommends approval of this requisition.